






Delaware 19809, and its principal place ofbusiness at 5180 Ch. Queen-Mary, Suite 300-330, 

Montreal, Quebec, Canada H3W 3E7. Premium Business Pages transacts or has transacted 

business in this district and throughout the United States. 

10. Defendant Ametech Group LLC ("Ametech Group") is a Nevada limited liability 

company that was dissolved on November 18, 2016. Its registered address is Nevada Discount 

Registered Agent, Inc., 831 Laca Street, Dayton, Nevada 89403, and its principal place of 
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COMMON ENTERPRISE 

15. Defendants 9140-9201 Quebec, Midwest Advertising & 







28. In other instances, Defendants use a different business name to contact consumers 

who previously paid one of their invoices. Defendants' telemarketers claim that the consumer 



34. Therefore, Defendants' representation as set forth in Paragraph 32 of this 

Complaint is false and misleading and constitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of 

Section 5(a) ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

COUNT II 

35. In numerous instances, in connection with the offering for sale or sale of Internet 

directory listings, search engine optimization services, and website design and hosting services, 

Defendants have represented, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that consumers 

have ordered one of Defendants' services. 

36. In truth and in fact, in numerous instances in which Defendants have made the 

representation set forth in Paragraph 35 of this Complaint, consumers have not ordered any of 

Defendants' services. 

37. Therefore, Defendants' representation as set forth in Paragraph 35 of this 

Complaint is false and misleading and constitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of 

Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

COUNTIII 

38. In numerous instances, in connection with the offering for sale or sale of Internet 

directory listings, search engine optimization services, and website design and hosting services, 

Defendants have represented, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that consumers 

owe money to Defendants for one ofDefendants' services. 

39. In truth and in fact, in numerous instances in which Defendants have made the 

representation set forth in Paragraph 38 of this Complaint, consumers do not owe money to 

Defendants for any ofDefendants' services. 
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40. Therefore, Defendants' representation as set forth in Paragraph 38 ofthis 

Complaint is false and misleading and constitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of 

Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

CONSUMER INJURY 

41. Consumers have suffered and will continue to suffer substantial injury as a result 

ofDefendants' violations of the FTC Act. In addition, Defendants have been unjustly enriched 

as a result of their unlawful acts or practices. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, Defendants 

are likely to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment, and harm the public interest. 

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

42. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant 

injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations 

ofany provision of law enforced by the FTC. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable 

jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief, including rescission or reformation ofcontracts, 

restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and 

remedy any violation ofany provision of law enforced by the FTC. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff FTC, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 1~ U.S.C. § 

53(b), and the Court's own equitable powers, requests that the Court: 

A. Award Plaintiff such preliminary injunctive and ancillary relief as may be 

necessary to avert the likelihood ofconsumer injury during the pendency of this action and to 

preserve the possibility ofeffective final relief, including, but not limited to, temporary and 

preliminary injunctions, and an order freezing assets; 
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B. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act by 

Defendants; 

C. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary 
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